



Áras Chill Dara
Páirc Devoy
An Nás
Co. Chill Dara

10 May 2021

To the Mayor and each member of the Kildare-Newbridge Municipal District

A Bhaill Uile,

Tionólfar an chéad cruinniú eile Cheantar Bardasach Chill Dara-Droichead Nua ar 10.00 maidin Dé Céadaoin, an 19ú Bealtaine 2021 ar Foirne Microsoft, agus iarrtar ort bheith i láthair.

The next meeting of Kildare-Newbridge Municipal District will be held at 10.00 a.m. on Wednesday, 19 May 2021 on **Microsoft Teams**, and you are invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,

Brian Leonard

B Leonard
Meetings Administrator



Clár
Agenda (10:00 a.m.)

1. Fógra um leasanna airgeadais nó leasanna tairbhúla faoin alt 177 den Acht Rialtais Áitiúil 2001, arna leasú.
Declaration of pecuniary or beneficial interests under Section 177 of the Local Government Act 2001, as amended.
2. Chun miontuairiscí cruinniú míosúil de Cheantar Bardasach Chill Dara-Droichead Nua an 21ú Aibreán 2021 a faomhadh agus chun tuarascáil dul chun cinn a thabhairt faoi deara.
To approve the minutes of the monthly Kildare-Newbridge Municipal District meeting held on Wednesday, 21 April 2021 and to note the progress report.
3. To receive an update on the municipal district road works.
4. To agree and approve the allocation of the Kildare-Newbridge Municipal District “other community projects” LPT funding 2020 and ‘members nominations’ 2021.

Bóithre, Iompar agus Sábháilteacht Poiblí
Roads, Transportation and Public Safety (10:25 a.m.)

Roads

5. To note Speed Limit Schedule of Proposed Amendments Rev. B and to seek members approval to commence Public Consultation Process (report to follow).
6. **Motion – Councillor Chris Pender and Councillor Peggy O’Dwyer**



Kildare County Council

That this municipal district committee writes to the NTA/TFI in relation to buses using unauthorised 'dead routes' in the area asking that they outline how they plan to remedy the situation and prevent it from happening going forward

7. Motion – Councillor Mark Stafford and Councillor Peggy O'Dwyer

That the council conduct a feasibility study into the provision of a cycle lane from Newbridge to Milltown.

8. Motion – Councillor Mark Stafford

That the council erect additional signage at Killinthomas, Woodlands, Rathangan indicating overflow/alternate parking for Killinthomas Woods at the entrance to the Ballydermot works as an interim measure, to alleviate the pressure on parking on Killinthomas Lane.

9. Motion – Councillor Anne Connolly

That as a traffic calming measure, the council put in place a traffic island at Kildare Road, Rathangan.

10. Motion – Councillor Anne Connolly

That the council include Knavinstown Road, Kildare on the road resurfacing programme for 2022.

11. Motion – Councillor Tracey O'Dwyer

That Kildare County Council commence the process to remove HGV's from driving through Kilcullen town centre, other than for deliveries at designated times.

12. Motion – Tracey O'Dwyer

That Kildare County Council examine the feasibility of identifying a location to put in place a pedestrian crossing or safe crossing between Lakeside Park and the entrance to Allenvue Heights, Newbridge.

13. Motion – Rob Power



Kildare County Council

That the Municipal District Engineer considers adding a pedestrian crossing on top of the existing speed ramp between Church View and Happy Hands Creche in Caragh.

14. Motion – Rob Power

That the council consider potential safety measures on the Naas-Rathangan road at Victoria Bridge on the Rathangan side where residents are reporting consistent speed issues.

15. Motion – Councillor Kevin Duffy

That the council reinstate the speed ramp adjacent to the Community Hall in Kildangan Village that was removed during the recent Railway Bridge footpath and traffic light project.

16. Motion – Councillor Kevin Duffy

That this council writes to Fáilte Ireland and seek approval for an individual tourist attraction finger sign for Moore Abbey Woods, Monasterevin to be located at the junction R445 and R417 to improve access and road safety to this important outdoor public amenity.

17. Question – Councillor Noel Connolly

Can the council outline the steps it is planning to provide public toilets in Kildare Town?

18. Question – Councillor Peggy O'Dwyer

Can the council provide an update on the installation of a bus shelter on both sides of the dual carriage at Toughers Industrial Park?

19. Question – Councillor Anne Connolly

Can the council confirm if it has any plans to put traffic calming measures in Doorley Park, Rathangan?

20. Question – Councillor Mark Stafford



Kildare County Council

Can the council indicate the whereabouts of the guide sign for the Cathedral that used to be in the Square, Kildare and is it intended to reinstate same?

21. Question – Councillor Chris Pender

Can the council provide an update on the provision of bus shelters throughout the Municipal District?

Tithíocht agus Seirbhísí Corporáideach Housing and Corporate Services (11:20 a.m.)

22. Motion – Councillor Noel Connolly and Councillor Chris Pender

That this council writes to the Minister for Housing, Local Government and Heritage requesting that he meet virtually or at a social distance with residents of details provided in Newbridge to discuss their concerns in relation to corporate governance at their Approved Housing Body.

23. Question – Councillor Noel Connolly

Can the council provide a report on the progress being made with the redevelopment of St Patrick's Park, Rathangan?

24. Question – Councillor Anne Connolly

Can the council indicate when they will be in position to proceed with the next phase of developments at St Patrick's Park, Rathangan?

25. Question – Councillor Mark Stafford

Can the council provide an update on the St. Patricks Park, Rathangan regeneration project?

26. Question – Councillor Tracey O'Dywer

Can Kildare County Council confirm in tabular format how many housing units Kildare County Council currently own, are currently occupied, are currently vacant are



currently with housing maintenance and have either commenced the purchasing process or about to commence the purchasing process - for units in Kilcullen?

Pleanáil, Forbairt Straitéiseach agus Réimse Phoiblí
Planning, Strategic Development and Public Realm (11:40 a.m.)

27. Motion – Councillor Noel Connolly

That this council writes to the Minister for Housing, Local Government and Heritage to request the inclusion of Aylmer's Folly, the Tower on the Hill of Allen, the ancient burial chamber (cist) and the burial mound (tumulus) at the summit of the Hill on the Record of Monuments and Places; that they be added to the Register of Historic monuments and ask that the option of bringing the site into public ownership be explored by the Department.

28. Motion – Councillor Noel Heavey

That notwithstanding the disappointment of recent announcement regarding the Newbridge Southern Relief Road (incorporating second bridge), this council calls for dialogue with relevant Director(s) of Service with a view to resubmitting an application to the Urban Regeneration Development Fund, having fully reconsidered all possible options.

29. Question – Tracey O'Dwyer

Can Kildare County Council confirm what projects within the Kildare-Newbridge Municipal District are being submitted for consideration under the Town and Village Renewal Scheme.



Seirbhísí Uisce agus Comhshaol
Water Services and Environment (12:10 p.m.)

30. Question – Councillor Kevin Duffy

Can the council provide in tabular form the number of litter bins and the number as a percentage of 1/1000 of population within each Town/Village in the Municipal District?

31. Question – Councillor Chris Pender

Can the council provide a list of graffiti cases that has been reported throughout the Municipal District including the date they were reported, and if they have been dealt with?

Forbairt Gheilleagrach, Pobail agus Cultúrtha
Economic, Community and Cultural Development (12:15 p.m.)

32. To consider grant awards under the various grant schemes administered by the Economic, Community and Cultural Development Department (reports to follow)

33. Question – Councillor Suzanne Doyle

Can the council provide a progress report on the delivery of Liffey linear walk in Newbridge?

34. Question – Councillor Suzanne Doyle

Can a progress report be provided on options to address partially fallen boundary wall of the Cathedral in Kildare town, having regard to a) broken fence which is giving access from playground and b) the deadline of Brigid 1500 when the Cathedral will play an important part of that story/celebration?

